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The Parish Church is a prominent feature both within the village centre
and when glimpsed across the surrounding landscape.

2 SETTING OF THE
CONSERVATION AREA

2.1 Sidbury Conservation Area includes most of the historic
core of the village, which has managed to retain its character and

rural atmosphere to a remarkable extent in view of how close the

outer suburbs of Sidmouth have encroached to surround Sidford

barely a mile to the south of the village.

2.2 The conservation area was originally designated by
Devon County Council prior to the formation of the District
Council in 1974. Following publication of the Sidmouth Conser-
vation Study by Devon County Planning Department in August
1975, recommendations were made for some extensions, most
notably the inclusion of much of Chapel Street, and the revisions
were formally incorporated on January 1977.

2.3 Within the existing conservation area are about 85
individually listed buildings giving 46 separate list entries. There
are also an additional 6 non-statutory local list entries covering a
further 12 dwellings. Both types are shown on Map 1.

3 BUILT ENVIRONMENT

3.1 Sidbury is a self-contained and quite large village with a
close-knit almost urban quality, and is particularly characterised
by the extent and uniformity of cottages in thatch and rendered
cob or stone, mainly white painted with black tar band. The
informal layout with several converging streets is probably
medieval in layout. Many farms of 16th century origin and with
names that go back centuries earlier suggest a locality of great

antiquity.

3.2 Nevertheless the conservation area is sufficiently large
for it to be conveniently subdivided into four separate identity
areas.

1 Ri /! rch Street/Fore
north
3.2 At the centre of the village and attractively grouped in

several short terraces mostly facing the church are a number of
whitewashed cottages, some thatched, others slated. To the north
of the stream a further V-shaped terrace provides a pleasant visual
stop to this part of the village. Beyond there are loosely grouped
cottages and farmhouses, a considerable number of which are
listed. There is also some recent, but largely unobtrusive infilling
or conversion of former outbuildings to residential use.

2 Bridge Street/Fore Street (south)

3.3 This area contains the two most attractive approaches
into the village centre. Bridge Street has a remarkably complete
range of thatched cottages on its north side. The gentle
descending approach from Chapel Street into Fore Street has
some of the pleasantest vistas and is still surprisingly open in
character until reaching the village centre with the church never
far from view.

3 Chapel Street area

3.4 Chapel Streer also contains a very impressive range of
cortages forming an almost continuous frontage and of important
group value. These were mainly added to the statutory list in
1972 and constitute an important feature on entering the village.
On the opposite side, the Chapel dated 1826 set back on rising
ground within its own churchyard and enclosed by metal railings
complements the attractive streetscape in what is a somewhat

detached part of the village.

4 Buckley and area of Associ

A Within the conservation area and east of the village
centre is a considerable area of associated landscape forming the
lower part of the valley of the River Sid which is fringed by many
trees and forms an enclosed space within the wider landscape. It
also forms a natural break berween the village centre and the
scattering of dwellings and agricultural buildings between Bonfire
Cross and Buckley Road which are visually quite separate from
the main village.

Chapel Street; Congregational Chapel dated 1820.


















Closer to the village centre a large Cork Oak dominates the street scene. The telephone kiosk s listed.

8 SYNOPSIS OF IMPORTANT
BUILDINGS

8.1 The Parish Church of St Giles is described in Pevsner
and Cherry as “unusual and rewarding..with medieval work of all
periods”. The tower and chancel are Norman and the nave
Transitional The two-storey vaulted porch is Perpendicular. There
was originally a heavier stone spire which was replaced by a
wooden one during restoration c.1845, and the present one
added in 1895. The crypt is Saxon and not discovered until
1898.

8.2 The Congregational Chapel on a raised site, dates from
1820 and has a broad fairly plain frontage with arches, rendered
gate piers, and an arched overthrow as an additional entrance
feature.

83 Sidbury contains an unusually large number of listed
cottages in attractive terraced groups. These are mainly in cob
and thatch, but also with some plcasing contrasts in stone and
slate with touches of vernacular detailing in porches and moulded

labels.

8.4 Court House is in a dominant situation just south of
the village centre. It is a large south and east facing essentially
16th-18th century house with plain mullioned windows and a
central doorway on the south elevation and sash windows with
narrow glazing bars forming a two-storey segmental bay on the
north elevation which is part of the 18th century extension.

8.5 The Village Hall dating from 1924 is by Walter Cave
and has modest Arts and Crafts touches.

Important Buildings outside the Conservation Area
8.6 As is typical of the southern outliers of the Blackdown

Hills, there is a “warm and fertile”* vale containing long estab-
lished farmsteads and small manors. Hoskins notes that Buckton

and Harcombe Farms are mentioned in the dean and chapter
archives (c.1200) at Exeter, and that Manstone Farm has some
considerable remains of medieval work. Sand Barton, half a mile
northeast is first mentioned ¢.1175 and the present house is a
beautiful example of small stone-built Tudor manor with
mullioned windows and panelled interior built 1594-1600 by
Rowland Huyshe, and still occupied by the Huyshe family.

8.7 Sidbury Manor as earlier described (1.3) was rebuilt on
a new site in 1879 as a considerable mansion for Sir Stcphcn
Cave a member of Disraeli’s cabinet in an extensive parkland
setting to the northwest of the village. There are several estate
cottages, one example adjoining the village just beyond the
conservation area. Between about 1890 and 1910 Walter Cave
designed several interesting houses for the estate, most being
influenced by the Arts and Crafis movement.”

9 FEATURES OF SPECIAL
IMPORTANCE

9.1 Among the the qualities that contribute to the essental
characteristics of the conservation area are the following:

- the fine setting of the village in the Sid valley on a

slight prominence above the river

- a well-defined centre with important building groups
often displaying attractive uniformity of use of building
materials and texture yet displaying subtle differences of
alignment and proportion and outline

- excellent groups of well maintained and carefully
preserved vernacular buildings many retaining original
features and attractive derailing; e.g. thatched porches,
casement windows with narrow glazing bars, plain or
panelled painted timber doors, some in deep recesses

Y see Devon by WG, Hoskins p476  © See Pevsmer and Cherry p.733-34 for desails






11 SUMMARY

11.1 In terms of its setting and quality of building conser-
vation, Sidbury can claim to be among the most attractive and
well maintained of East Devon villages, although there is some
slight loss of character at the village centre and streetlighting and
prominent overhead power lines as well as TV aerials do tend to
considerably detract from the overall character.

11.2  Sidbury is a village where as little change as possible
should be anticiapted and where appropriate conservation of
existing features should be the major consideration with a
programme of enhancement to eliminate unsightly fearures.
There is a perceived threat to some agricultural buildings,
currently unaltered but apparently under-used, and likewise their
immediate surroundings if the prospect of conversion to
residential use arises.

11.3  The importance of trees in this fine setting cannot be
overemphasised, and the current boundary is possibly too tightly
drawn to take account of all the good examples, for example
towards the north and west of the village centre where those
beyond the present boundary may not have adequate statutory
protection. Nevertheless it is accepted that mature trees in
historic landscape sertings are often cherished and adequately
managed or replaced by responsible landowners without the need
for additional control. In such a context it is recommended that
any proposals for an extension to the conservation area that
would incorporate associated landscape should first form part of a
local consultation exercise.
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Early 20th Century Ordnance Survey Second Edition or Provisional Edition. Scale originally 6 inches to the mile (scale may be altered for the
purpose of fitting the report)


















